
    
  
  
   
  
  
    
 
Dear Len 
 
Freedom of Information request 

 
Thank you for your email of 16 February 2016 in which you have requested the following 
information: 
 

“I write to request full disclosure of all documents held by the Greater London 
Authority pertaining to the contract and between the Olympic Delivery Authority 
and Arcelor Mittal Orbit Ltd for either the construction or operations of the 
Arcelor Mittal Orbit tower. 
 
Where necessary please provide redacted copies of the contracts if the alternative 
is blanket non-disclosure” 

 
We have conducted searches with the Group Finance and the Governance team and can 
confirm that we obtained the attached information which is within scope of this FOI 
request.   
 
We would also like to note that all the information being released has previously been 
published on the old GLA website and we are currently in the process of publishing this 
on the new website. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, ensuring that 
you quote the reference at the top of this letter.    
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Meena Shah 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
complaints procedure, available at: http://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/greater-london-
authority-gla/sharing-our-information/freedom-information  
 
 

Len Duvall AM 
Len.Duvall@london.gov.uk 

Corporate Management 
Our ref: MGLA160216-5424 
 
 
Date: 15 March 2016 
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